Public Document Pack

Pt

NEWCASTLE
UNDER LYME

Dear Sir/Madam,

You are summoned to attend the meeting of the Borough Council of Newcastle-under-Lyme to be
held in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, Newcastle Under Lyme,
Staffordshire ST5 2AG on Tuesday, 22nd November, 2011 at 7.00 pm

BUSINESS

1 Response to the Boundary Commission's Proposals in (Pages 1 - 24)
Relation to the Parliamentary Constituency of Newcastle-
under-Lyme

Yours faithfully

P

Chief Executive



NOTICE FOR COUNCILLORS

Fire/Bomb Alerts

In the event of the fire alarm sounding, leave the building immediately, following
the fire exit signs. Do not stop to collect personal belongings, do not use the lifts.

Fire exits are to be found either side of the rear of the Council Chamber and at the
rear of the Public Gallery.

On exiting the building Members, Officers and the Public must assemble at the
front of the former Hubanks store opposite to the Civic Offices. DO NOT re-enter
the building until advised to by the Controlling Officer.

Attendance Record

Please sign the Attendance Record sheet, which will be circulating around the
Council Chamber. Please ensure that the sheet is signed before leaving the
meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Council Chamber.

TealCoffee

Refreshments will be available at the conclusion of the meeting, or in the event of a
break occurring, during that break.

Notice of Motion

A Notice of Motion other than those listed in Standing Order 19 must reach the
Chief Executive ten clear days before the relevant Meeting of the Council. Further
information on Notices of Motion can be found in Section 5, Standing Order 20 of
the Constitution of the Council.



Agenda ltem 1

RESPONSE TO THE BOUNDARY COMMISSION’S PROPOSALS IN RELATION TO THE

PARLIAMENTARY CONSTITUENCY OF NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME

Submitted by: Head of Central Services — Paul Clisby
Portfolio: Customer Service and Transformation

Ward(s) affected: All

Purpose of the Report

Further to Standing Order 5(2), five Members of the Council have called an Extraordinary Meeting
to consider alternative proposals to those put forward by the Boundary Commission for the
Parliamentary Constituency of Newcastle-under-Lyme.

Recommendation

This is a background paper giving the context to the Boundary Commission Review and
setting out the Motion which has been submitted.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

Background

The Boundary Commission have been required by legislation to carry out a review of
parliamentary constituencies to be used for the first time at the General Election in 2015.
They are required to reduce the number of English constituencies from 533 to 502 each of
which must have a constituency of between 72,810 and 80,473. The Commission may take
account of:

(a) special geographical considerations, including the size, shape and accessibility of a
constituency;

(b) local government boundaries as they existed on 6 May 2010;
(c) boundaries of existing constituencies; and
(d) any local ties that would be broken by changes in constituencies.

However, none of these factors override the necessity to achieve the size of constituencies
as set out above. The Commission states it has used the 2010 Local Government
boundaries districts and wards as the building blocks of their initial proposals and sought to
retain existing constituencies where possible.

The Commission is consulting on its proposals until 5 December 2011. It will then publish
the representations it has received and there will be an opportunity to make further
representations commenting on the representations received. At this stage the Commission
may revise its initial proposals which will lead to a further consultation process. When the
Commission’s proposals are finalised they will go as recommendations to Parliament.

Initial Proposals for the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Sub-region

There are currently 12 constituencies in this sub-region, four of which (Burton ,Cannock
Chase, Lichfield and South Staffordshire) have electorates within 5% of the electoral quota.
The electorates of the remaining constituencies in this area are all below the 5% limit. The

1 Page 1




21

Page 2

Commission considered whether they could leave unchanged any of the existing
constituencies that have an electorate within 5% of the electoral quota.

In developing proposals in which all the constituency electorates are within 5% of the
electoral quota, they propose to keep the three constituencies of Burton, Cannock Chase
and South Staffordshire unchanged.

They propose to allocate 11 constituencies to this sub-region, a reduction of one from the
current arrangement.

The electorate of the District of Staffordshire Moorlands allowed them to propose a
constituency which contains the whole of the District of Staffordshire Moorlands, and no
wards from another district, by including five wards from the existing Stone constituency.

The Newchapel ward of the Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme has been included in a new
Kidsgrove and Tunstall constituency, from the existing Staffordshire Moorlands constituency.

The Commissioners considered that the electorate of the City of Stoke-on-Trent is too small
to allow for three whole constituencies to be created within its boundary. In respecting the
southern boundary of the City of Stoke-on-Trent, they propose a largely unchanged
Stoke-on-Trent South constituency, save for the inclusion of the Stoke and Trent Vale ward
from the existing Stoke-on-Trent Central constituency.

The three City of Stoke-on-Trent wards (Burslem South, East Valley, and Norton and
Bradeley) have been included in the Stoke-on-Trent Central constituency from the existing
Stoke-on-Trent North constituency.

The Commissioners propose a new Kidsgrove and Tunstall constituency which has been
created from the remaining seven wards of the existing Stoke-on-Trent North constituency
and six wards of the existing Newcastle-under-Lyme constituency. Also the single ward of
Madeley of the Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme has been included from the existing
Stone constituency.

Their proposed Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stone constituency contains the remaining
wards from the existing constituency of Newcastle-under-Lyme and seven of the wards in
the existing Stone constituency, which no longer exists under their proposals. It consists of
most of the towns of Newcastle under-Lyme, and Stone and its surrounding area.

They propose a new Stafford constituency which contains all of the existing Stafford
constituency, apart from the one Borough of Stafford ward of Haywood and Hixon, which is
now included in the Lichfield constituency. The proposed Stafford constituency also
contains five wards from the existing Stone constituency.

Finally the Commissioners consider that there are minor changes to the existing
constituencies of Lichfield and Tamworth. The existing constituency of Tamworth is largely
unaltered, apart from the inclusion of the Hammerwich ward of the District of Lichfield from
the existing Lichfield constituency. The ward of Haywood and Hixon of the Borough of
Stafford has been included in the proposed Lichfield constituency from the Stafford
constituency, as described above. The Commission’s proposals and a map of those
proposals are attached at Appendix A and B respectively.

Issues

The following motion has been proposed:-



3.1

41

7.1

8.1

9.1

This Council:

(1)

(2)

3)

4)

()
(6)

(7)

(8)

Confirms the resolution of 16 October to fight to ensure that the old Newcastle
Borough and its associated rural area remains a single constituency

Recognises that an MP with sole responsibility for the old Borough of Newcastle is
the most effective way of safeguarding the interests of the Borough

Deplores the proposal to put Holditch and Cross Heath, Porthill and Wolstanton into
separate constituencies

Deplores the inclusion of rural villages to the west of the Borough in a
Tunstall/Kidsgrove based constituency

Deplores the lack of community cohesion in these proposals

Considers there are alternatives that meet Boundary Commission requirements and
take greater account of communities

Requests the Commission implements the attached proposed alternative designed to
protect the interests of Newcastle-under-Lyme

Mandates the Chief Executive to submit any proposals from this meeting to the
Boundary Commission.

The alternative proposal is appended at C.

Options Considered

Members may adopt the motion as proposed or amended or reject it.

Proposal

The views of Council are sought.

Reasons for Preferred Solution

Not applicable.

Outcomes Linked to Sustainable Community Strateqy and Corporate Priorities

Not applicable.

Legal and Statutory Implications

The Council is empowered to act as a consultee in this matter.

Equality Impact Assessment

Parliament carries out appropriate impact assessments on legislation. It is open to Members
to raise any particular issues in the debate.

Financial and Resource Implications

All costs relating to this matter are met out of existing budgets.

3 Page 3



10. Major Risks

Not applicable.

11. Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions

Full Council 16 October 2011

14. List of Appendices

Appendix A - The Boundary Commission’s initial proposals for Staffordshire
Appendix B - The Boundary Commission’s proposal map
Appendix C - The Alternative Proposal submitted

15. Background Papers

None.

Page 4 4



Initial proposals

St 3 Werd  District/borough/city/county | Elects
9eBridgnerth-and-TFelford-South CC 75,
Albrighton Shropshire
Bridgnorth East and Astley Abbotts Shropshire
Bridgnorth West and Tasley Shropshire
Broseley Shropshire 534
Much Wenlock Shropshire 457
Shifnal North Shropshire 3,657
Shifnal South and Cosford Shropshire 3,484
Worfield Shropshire 3,007
Brookside Telford and Wrekin 4,880
Cuckoo Oak Telford and Wrekin 4,042
Dawley Magna Telford and Wrekin 7,241
Horsehay and Lightmoor Telford and Wrekin 2,909
Ironbridge Gorge Telford and Wrekin 2,085
Lawley and Overdale Telford and Wrekin 3.655
Madeley Telferd and Wreki 4,258
Malinslee Telford and Wrekin 4,271
The Nedge Telford and Wrekin 6,598
Woodside Telford and Nrekin 4,438
10. Bromsgrove and Droitwich CC 78,487
Beacon 1,741
Catshill msarove 3,469
Charford Bromsgrove 4,716
Furlongs Bromsgrove 3,355
Hagley Bromsgrove 3772
Hillside Bromsgrove 3,906
Linthurst Bromsgrove 1,924
Marlbrook Bromsgrove 3,397
Norton Bromsgrove 3,854
5t Johns Bromsgrave 3,751
Sidemoor Bromsgrove 3,843
Slideslow Bromsgrove 3,965
Stoke Heath Bromsgrove 1,943
Stoke Prior Bromsgrove 1,806
Tardebigge Bromsgrove 1,879
Uffdown Bromsgrove 1,874
Waseley Bromsgrove 3,576
Whitford Bromsgrove 3.890
Bromsgrove 1.817
Wychavon 1,957
Wychavon 2,001
Wychavon 4,264
Aroitwich South East Wychavon 4,050
Droitwich South West Wychaven 3,957
w-Erottwieh-West g Wychavor 3780
11. Burton CC 75,302
Abbey East Staffordshire 2334
Anglesey East Staffordshire 4,005
Branston East Staffordshire 5526
Brizlincote East Staffordshire 4,317
Burton East Staffordshire 2,189
Churnet East Staffordshire 2,207
Crown East Staffordshire 2,136
Eton Park East Staffordshire 4,063
Heath East Staffordshire 4,779
Horninglow East Staffordshire: 6.216
Rolleston on Dove East Staffordshire 2,722
Shobnall East Staffordshire 4,753
Stapenhill East Staffordshire 5.817

V@sggd%né 21



Initial proposals

Constituency  Ward : District/borough/city/county  Electorate
Stretton East Staffordshire 5,363
Town East Staffordshire 5,304
Tutbury and Outwoods East Staffordshire 4,672
Weaver East Staffordshire 1,705
Winshill East Staffordshire 6,194
12. Cannock Chase CC 75,680
Brereton and Ravenhill Cannock Chase 5,095
Cannock East Cannock Chase 5,581
Cannock North Cannock Chase 5,447
Cannock South Cannock Chase 5.735
Cannock Wast Cannock Chase 5,727
Etching Hill and The Heath Cannock Chase 5,382
Hagley Cannock Chase 3,434
Hawks Green Cannock Chase 5,699
Heath Hayes East and Wimblebury Cannock Chase 5,010
Hednesford Grean Heath Cannock Chase 3,976
Hednesford Morth Cannock Chase 5,548
Hednesford South Cannock Chase 4,254
Norton Canes Cannock Chase 5818
Rawnsley Cannock Chase 3.837
Western Springs Cannock Chase 5137
0 as )
Foleshill Coventry

Henley Coventry 92

Longford Coventry g
Lower Stoke Coventry 12,442
Upper Stoke Coventry 12,429
Wyken Coventry 12,545
14. Coventry Morth West BC 74,180
Bablake Coventry 12,348
Holbrook Coventry 11,998
Radford Coventry 12,612
Sherbourne Caoventry 12172
Whoberley Caventry 1,984
Woodlands Covent 13,066
15. Coventry South BC 75,705
Binley and Willenhall Coventry 12,297
Cheylesmaore Caoventry 12.085
Earlsdon Coventry 12,279
St Michael's Coventry 14,050
Wainbody Coventry 12,245
Westwood Coventry 12,749
16. Dudley East and Oldbury BC 77,394
Castle and Priory Dudley 10,692
Netherton, Woodside ard St Andrews Dudley 10,636
5t James's Dudley 10,019
St Thomas's Dudley 10163
Greets Green Sandwell 7.702
Oldbury Sandwell 9,218
an Sandwell 9,738
Sandwell 9,226
17. Dudley South and Rowley 79,021
Amblecote Dudley 10,465
Brierley Hill Dudley 10,105
Lye and Wollescote Dudley 9,597
Quarry Bank and Dudley Wood Dudley 10,31
Brudtey— o4

Page 6

22 ‘West Midlands



Initial proposals

Constituency Ward  District/borough/city/county [Electorate
&S — st bon —Hereferdshire
Kerne Bridge Herefordshire
Llangarron Herefordshire
Old Gore Herefordshire 2,518
Penyard Herefordshire 2,680
Pontrilas Herefordshire 2,809
Ross-an-Wye East Herefordshire 3,823
Ross-on-Wye West Herefordshire ‘4,246
St Martins and Hinton Herefordshi 8,313
St Nicholas f 4,860
Stoney Street H 2,419
Three Elms erefordshire 7643
Tupsley Herefordshire 7.089
Valletts Herefordshire 2,622
22. Kenilworth and Dorridge CC 74,800
Blythe Solihull 10,239
Dorridge and Hoc Heath Solihull 8,823
Knowle Solihull 8,412
Solihull 10,015
Salihull 9,315
Stratford-on-Avon 3,129
Warwick 5,811
Lapworth Warwick 2,337
Leek Wootton Warwick 1,975
Park Hill Warwiclk 6,388
St John's Warwick 5,827
tetgi Warwrick— 2,529
23. Kidsgrove and Tunstall CC 75,352
Audley and Bignall End Newcastle-under-Lyme 4,694
Bradwell Mewcastle-under-Lyme 4,970
Butt Lane Newcastle-under-Lyme 4,342
Chesterton Mewcastle-under-Lyme 5,475
Halmerend Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,038
Holditch Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,366
Kidsgrove Newcastle-under-Lyme 5,255
Madeley Mewcastle-under-Lyme 3,419
Newchapel Newecastle-under-Lyme 2,801
Porthill Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,229
Ravenscliffe Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,372
Talke MNewcastle-under-Lyme 3,206
Burslem North Stoke-on-Trent 9131
Chell and Packmoor Stoke-on-Trent 9.21
Tunstall Stoke-on-Trent 9,836
24, Lichfield CC 75,426
Bagots East Staffordshire 2144
Needwood East Staffordshire 4,534
Yoxall East Staffordshire 2169
All Saints Lichfield 2,825
Alrewas and Fradley Lichfield 4,490
Armitage with Handsacre Lichfield 4,80
Boley Park Lichfield 3,987
Boney Hay Lichfield 2,484
Burntwood Central Lichfield 2,496
Chadsmead Lichfield 2721
Chase Terrace Lichfield 4,047
Chasstown Lichfield 3114
Colton and Mavesyn Ridware Lichfield 1,474
Curborough Lichfield 3,851
Highfield Lichfield 3172
King's Bromley Lichfield 1,379

24  West Midlands



Initial proposais

Constituency Ward ' District/borough/city/county  Electorate
Leomansley Lichfield 5,316
Longdon Lichfield 1,576
St John's Lichfield 5,002
Stowe Lichfield 3,965
Summerfield Lichfield 2,662
Whittington Lichfield 2,666
Haywood and Hixon Stafford 5173

25-tudlew-and-Leominster CC 77,
Bircher Herefardshire 2.34(
Castle Herefordshire

26. Malvern and Ledbury CC

Page 8

Golden Cross with Weobley
Golden Valley North
Golden Valley South
Kington Town

Leominster North

Herefordshire
Herefordshire
Herefordshire
Herefordshire
Herefordshire

Leominster South Herefordshire 4,433
Mortimer Herefordshire 2578
Pembridge and Lyonshall with Titley Herefordshire 2,387
Upton Herefordshire 2,330
Wormsley Ridge Herefordshire 2,047
Alveley and Claverley Shropshire 3,299
Bishop's Castle Shropshire 2,837
Brown Clee Shropshire 3,033
Chirbury and Warthen Shropshire 2,397
Church Stretton and Craven Arms Shropshire 6,933
Clee Shropshire 3.566
Cleobury Mortimer Shropshire 5,509
Clun Shropshire 3.093
Corvedale Shropshj 3,050
Highley 2,720
Ludiow East 3,038
Ludlow North 3,030
Ludlow South hropshire 3,051
78,100
Bringsty Herefordshire 2,290
Bromyard Herefordshire 4,547
Frome Herefordshire 2,751
Hagley Herefordshire 2,909
Hampton Court Herefordshire 2157
Hope End Herefordshire 4,492
Ledbury Herefordshire 7.342
Sutton Walls Herefordshire 2,440
Alfrick and Leigh Malvern Hills 2,927
Baldwin Malvern Hills 1,691
Broadheath Malvern Hills 2,825
Chase Malvern Hills 4,876
Dyson Perrins Malvern Hills 2,906
Hallow Malvern Hills 1,534
Lindridge Malvern Hills 1,823
Malvern Hills 4,958
Malvern Hills 1,419
Malvern Hills 4,481
Malvern Hills 2,965
Malvern Hills 1,559
Tenbury Malvern Hills 3,022
West Malvern Hills 3,240
Woodbury Malvern Hills 1,660
Hartlebury Wychavon 2139
é_’__::zi:rid North Claines Wychavon 4,287
. Miychavon 1860

West Midlands 25



Initial proposals

Constituency

Ward

District/borough/city/county ~ Electorate

w27 MeridemrCc

Shard End
Coleshill North

Birmingham
North Warwi

28. Newcastle~under-Lyme and Stone CC

29 MNorthr SHFopshITe TC

30. North Warwickshire CC

Coleshill South arwickshire 2,743
Water Orton North Warwickshire 2,869
Bickenhill Solihull 9,527
Chelmsley Wood Solihull 9,236
Kingshurst a rdbridge Solihull 9,455
Meari Solihull 9,499
_=Smith's- \Wood Solbull I 8966

73,517

Clayton Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,195
Cross Heath Newcastle-under-Lyme 4,340
Keele Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,203
Knutton and Silverdale Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,147
Loggerheads and Whitmore Newcastle-under-Lyme 5,634
May Bank Newcastle-under-Lyme 5,003
Seabridge Newcastle-under-Lyme 4,682
Silverdale and Parksite Newcastle-under-Lyme 2,754
Thistleberry Newcastle-under-Lyme 4,606
Town Newcastle-under-Lyme 3,702
Westlands Newcastle-under-Lyme 4,830
Wolstanton Newcastle-under-Lyme 4,458
Barlaston and Oulton Stafford 3,224
Fuiford Stafford 4,808
St Michael’s Stafford 3,618
Stonefield and Christchurch Stafford 4,086
Swynnerton Stafford 3,642
Walton Stafford 4,585

Cheswardine Shropshire

Eliesmere Urban Shropshire 2,855
Hodnet Shropshire 2,817
_Llanymynech Shropshire 3,228
Market Drayton East Shropshire 3,497
Market Drayton West Shropshire 6,562
Oswestry East Shropshire 6,734
Oswestry South Shropshire 3,209
Oswestry West Shropshire 2,909
Prees Shropshire 3172
Ruyton and Baschurch Shropshire 2,872
St Martin's 3,397
St Oswald 3,187
Selattyn and Gobowen 5,547
Shawbury Shropshire 3,432
The Meres Shropshire 3,326
Wem Shropshire 6,250
Whitchurch North Shropshire 5,345
Whitchurch South Shropshire 3,152
Whittington Shropshire 3,138
75,395

North Warwickshire 4,169

North Warwickshire 3,013

North Warwickshire 2,738

North Warwickshire 2,929

addesley and Grendon North Warwickshire 312
Curdworth North Warwickshire 2,754
Dordon North Warwickshire 2,498
Fillongley North Warwickshire 2,789
i} North Warwickshiree— 2987

26 West Midlands




Initial proposals

Constituency Ward District/borough/city/county Electorate
Ovﬁg_q_e________ Rugby— 4,
Paddox: Rugby 834
Fenny Campton Stratford-on-Avon 1,886
Harbury Stratford-on-Avon 3,675
Long ltchington Stratford-on-Avon 1,873
Southam Stratford-on-Avon 4,955
Stockton and Napton Stratford-on-Avon 1.893

34. Shrewsbury CC 73,978
Abbey Shropshire 2,964
Bagley Shropshire 3,435
Battlefield Shropshire 2,645
Bayston Hill, Column and Sutton Shropshire 9,498
Belle Vue Shropshire 3,225
Bowbrook Shropshire 2,779
Burnell Shropghire 3189
Castlefields and Ditherington pshire 3,198
Copthorne ropshire 2,993
Harlescott Shropshire 3,377
Longden Shropshire 3,066
Loton Shropshire 3,031
Meole Shropshire 2,980
Minsterley Shropshire 3,020
Monkmoor Shropshire 3,338
Porthill Shropshire 3,129
Quarry and Coton Hill Shropshire 2,698
Radbrook Shropshire 3,115
Severn Valley Shropshire 3.185
Sundorne Shrapshire 2,962
Tern Shropshire 3,370
Underdale Shropshire 2,781

35. Smethwick BC 79,716

Birmingham 16,918
Sandwell 8431
Sandwell 9,123
Sandwell 9137
Sandwell 9163
Smethwick Sandwell 9,403
Soho and Victoria Sandwell 8,620
West Bromwich Central Sandwell 8,915

36. Solihull BC 74,099
Sheldon Birmingham 16,075
Elmdon Solihull 9,424
Lyndon Solihull 10,097
Olton Solihull 9,809
St Alphege Solihull 10,510
Shirley East Solihull 8,906

b Sttt —Softhtt 9278

37. South Staffordshire CC 74,189
Bilbroak South Staffordshire 3,350
Brewood and Coven South Staffordshire 5,482
Cheslyn Hay North and Saredon South Staffordshire 3,409
Cheslyn Hay South South Staffordshire 3.038
Codsall North South Staffordshire 3,340
Codsall South South Staffordshire 3,366
Essington South Stafferdshire 3,965
Featherstone and Shareshill South Staffordshire 3,759
Great Wyrley Landywood South Staffordshire 3.866
Great Wyrley Town South Staffordshire 4,972
Himley and Swindon South Staffordshire 1,707
Huntington and Hatherten South Staffordshire 3.781

Page 10

st Midlands



‘Constituency

38. Stafford CC

Ward

Kinver

Pattingham and Patshull
Perton Dippons

Perton East

Perton Lakeside

Trysull and Seisclon

Wombourne Morth and Lower Penn

Wombourne South East
Wombourne South West

Penkridge North East and Acton Trussell

Penkridge South East
Penkridge West

Wheaton Astaon, Bishapswaood and Lapley

Baswich

Chartley

Church Eaton

Commaon

Coton

Eccleshall

Forebridge

Gnosall and Woodseaves

Highfields and Western Downs

Holmcroft
Littleworth
Manor

Milford

Milwich
Penkside
Rowley
Seiahford
Tillington
Weeping Cross

39, Staffordshire Moorlands CC

Alton

Bagnall and Stanley
Biddulph East
Biddulph Moor
Biddulph North
Biddulph South
Biddulph West
Brown Edae and Endon
Caverswall
Cellarhead

Cheadle North East
Cheadle South East
Cheadle West
Checkley
Cheddleton
Churnet

Dane

Forshrook

Hamps Valley
Horton

Ipstones

Leek East

Leek North

Leek South

Leek West

Manifold
Werrington

Initial proposals

District/borough/city/county ~ Electorate

South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire

South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
South Staffordshire
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford
Stafford

Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffardshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
Staffordshire Moorlands
staffordshire Moorlands

6,005
1,847
1597
1,790

5,059
1,788

5304
3,210
3,554

79,984
3,085
3,550

1,689
3,347
3,489
1,581
1,749
2,946
2,722
5,259
3,325
5171
4,556
5,016
4,803
4,572
3,851
1,575
2,996
3,537
2,883
3109
5183

78,034
1125
1361

4,630
1395
4 253
1,408
4,346
4,019
1,428
2,617
2,768
2,888
4,026
4,523
4,321
2,599
1,263
4173
1,456
1,558
1,521
3,926
4,080
4,374
3.775
1,512
2,689

Jage. 11,



Initial proposals

Constituency

40. Stoke-on-Trent Central BC

41. Stoke-on-Trent South BC

Ward

Abbey Green

Bentilee and Townsend
Berryhill and Hanley East
Burslem South

East Valley

Hanley West and Shelton
Hartshill and Penkhull
Northwood and Birches Head
Norton and Bradeley

Blurton

Fenton

Longton North
Longton South

Meir Park and Sandon
Stoke and Trent Vale
Trentham and Hanford
Weston and Meir North

Eiistrie't,_{bo_rmighkity/ﬂbui'i't'y_

Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent

Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent
Stoke-on-Trent

Electorate

79,980
8,962
9,008

YAV
8,730
10,226
8,434
9,045
8,949
8,909

78,283
9,550
9,225
10,660
10,274
10,082
9,659
9,769
9,064

-42.—51&:%-’\;:‘.. UODMT=AVOT LG

Alcester

Aston Cantlow
Bardon

Bidford and Salford
Brailes

Burton Dassett
Ettington

Henley

Kineton

Kinwarton

Long Compton
Quinton
Sambourne
Shipsto
Stratford Alveston

-

Stratford Avenue and New Town

Stratford Guild and Hathaway
Stratford Mount Pleasant
Studiey

Tredington

Vale of the Red Horse
Welford

Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon

Stratford-on~Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon
Stratford-on-Avon

72902
4,870
1,499
1,766
5,393
1,750
1,816
1,851
3,561
3,255
1,703
1.762
1,932
1,429
4,041
5,708
5,855
5,732
3,338
4,631
1,910
1,884
1,703

44. Tamworth CC

Page 12

30 West Midlands

Kingstanding
Sutton Four Oaks
Sutton Tring

SOOI AV O

Birmingham

Birmingham

Vesey Birmviaahiam-
Bourne Vale Lichfield
Fazeley Lichfield
Hammerwich Lichfield
Little Aston Lichfield
Mease and Tame Lichfield
Shenstone Lichfield
Stonnall Lichfield
Amington Tamworth
Belgrave Tamworth

—EEeTT—

74,676

19,777
18;569~

75,376
1,387
3,721

2,832
2,451
2,895
2,701
1,251
5,937
5,694



Constituency

- Ward

Bolehall
Castle
Glascote
Mercian
Spital
Stonydelph
Trinity.
Wilhecote

Initial proposals

District/borough/city/county ~ Electorate
Tamworth 5821 .
Tamworth 5,614
Tamworth 5,622
Tamwaorth 5,203
Tamwerth 5.488
Tamwarth 5,765
Tamwarth 5,958
Tamworth 7.036

45 Telford-Mortihrand
. il

46, Walsall North BC

47. Walsall South BC

48. Walsall West BC

Fhe-Wrekin€e
Apley Castle
Arleston
Church Aston and Lilleshall
College
Donnington
Dothill
Edgmond
Ercall
Ercall Magna
Hadley and Leegomery
Haygate
Ketley and Oakengates
Muxton
Newport East
Newport North
Newport South
Newport West
Park
Priorslee
st Georges
Shawbirch
Wrockwardine
Wrockwardine Wood and Trench

Aldridge Central and South
Aldridge North and Walsall Wood
Blakenall
Bloxwich East
Bloxwich West
Brownhills
Pelsall
Rushall-Shelfield

Oscott
Great Barr with Yew free
Paddock
Palfrey
Pheasey Park
St Matthew”
Streetly

rlaston South
leck

Short Heath
Willenhall Nerth
Willenhall South

Telférd and Wrekin
Telford and Wrekin
Telford and Wrekin

Telford and Wrekin 2,21
Telford and Wrekin 4,726
Telford and Wrekin 1,961
Telford and Wrekin 2115
Telford and Wrekin 2,516
Telfard and Wrekin 2,400
Telford and Wrekin 7.478
Telford and Wrekin 2,456
Telford and Wrekin 7125
Telford and Wrek 4,738
Telford and Wreki 1,999
Telford and 2,359
Telford an rekin 2,030
Telford apd Wrekin 2,093
Telford &dnd Wrekin 2,029
‘and Wrekin 4,706
rd and Wrekin 4,678
Iford and Wrekin 2,443
elford and Wrekin 4,459
Telford and Wrekin 5,052
75,279
Walsall 10,907
Walsall 10,134
Walsall 8,402
Walsall 8,563
Walsall 9,709
Walsall 9,537
Walsall 9,061
Walsall 8,966
76,985
Birmingham 18,107
Sandwell 9,708
Walsall 9,563
Walsall 10,272
Walsall 8,728
Walsall 9,706
-
Walsall 10,901
75,645
Walsall 9,099
Walsall 9,361
Walsall 9,338
Walsall 9,376
Walsall 9,086
Walsall 9,578
Walsall 10.769

Iverhampton — 5038

Pa@e 13
West PHdlands 31




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



GT obed

West Midlands Region

Boundary Commission for England
Initial Proposals

Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stone CC Electorate 73,517

Loggerheads and Whitmore

Knutton and
Silverdale

Seabridge

Barlaston and Oulton

Stonefield and
Christchurch

mmssmmmmm Constituency
Local Authority
Ward

This mapping extract has been produced from Ordnance Survey’s mapping data on behalf of the Boundary Commission for England © Crown copyright 2011.

28

Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stone CC



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



LEEK AND STONE
Alton
Caverswall
Cheadle North East
Cheadle South East
Cheadle West
Checkley
Cheddleton
Churnet
Dane
Forsbrook
Hamps Valley
Horton
Ipstones
Leek East
Leek North
Leek South
Leek West
Manifold
Milwich
Fulford
St. Michael's
Stonefield and Christchurch
Swynnerton
Walton
Barlaston & Oulton

1,125 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,428 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
2,768 Stone CC
2,888 Stone CC
4,026 Stone CC
4,523 Stone CC
4,321 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
2,599 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,263 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
4,173 Stone CC
1,456 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,558 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,521 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
3,926 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
4,080 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
4,374 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
3,775 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,512 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,675 Stone CC
4,808 Stone CC
3,618 Stone CC
4,086 Stone CC
3,642 Stone CC
4,585 Stone CC
3,224 Stone CC

76,854

Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough

STOKE-ON-TRENT NORTH
Burslem North
Burslem South
Chell and Packmoor
Tunstall
Newchapel
Kidsgrove
Ravenscliffe
Butt Lane
Talke
Biddulph East
Biddulph Moor
Biddulph North
Biddulph South
Biddulph West
Brown Edge and Endon

9,131 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
8,730 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
9,211 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
9,836 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
2,801 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
5,255 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
3,372 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
4,349 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
3,206 Stoke-on-Trent North BC
4,630 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,395 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
4,253 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
1,408 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
4,346 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
4,019 Staffordshire Moorlands CC

75,942

SOT UA

SOT UA

SOT UA

SOT UA

Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC
Staffs Moorlands DC

STOKE-ON-TRENT CENTRAL
Bentilee and Townsend
Berryhill and Hanley East
East Valley
Abbey Green
Northwood and Birches Head
Norton and Bradeley
Hanley West and Shelton

9,008 Stoke-on-Trent Central BC
7,717 Stoke-on-Trent Central BC

10,226 Stoke-on-Trent North BC

8,962 Stoke-on-Trent Central BC
8,949 Stoke-on-Trent Central BC
8,909 Stoke-on-Trent North BC

8,434 Stoke-on-Trent Central BC

SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA

SOT UA Page

17



Hartshill and Penkhull
Werrington
Cellarhead

Bagnall and Stanley

9,045 Stoke-on-Trent Central BC

2,689 Staffordshire Moorlands CC

2,617 Staffordshire Moorlands CC

1,361 Staffordshire Moorlands CC
77,917

SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME
Audley and Bignall End
Bradwell
Chesterton
Cross Heath
Halmerend
Holditch
Keele
Knutton and Silverdale
May Bank
Porthill
Silverdale and Parksite
Thistleberry
Town
Westlands
Wolstanton
Loggerheads and Whitmore
Madeley
Seabridge
Clayton

4,694 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
4,970 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
5,475 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
4,340 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
3,038 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
3,366 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
3,203 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
3,147 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
5,003 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
3,229 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
2,754 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
4,606 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
3,702 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
4,830 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
4,458 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
5,634 Stone CC

3,419 Stone CC

4,682 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC
3,195 Newcastle-under-Lyme BC

77,745

Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough
Newcastle Borough

STOKE-ON-TRENT SOUTH
Fenton
Longton North
Longton South
Stoke and Trent Vale
Blurton
Meir Park and Sandon
Trentham and Hanford
Weston and Meir North

9,225 Stoke-on-Trent South BC
10,660 Stoke-on-Trent South BC
10,274 Stoke-on-Trent South BC

9,659 Stoke-on-Trent Central BC

9,550 Stoke-on-Trent South BC
10,082 Stoke-on-Trent South BC

9,769 Stoke-on-Trent South BC

9,064 Stoke-on-Trent South BC
78,283

SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA
SOT UA

BURTON
Abbey
Anglesey
Branston
Brizlincote
Burton
Churnet
Crown
Eton Park
Heath
Horninglow
Rolleston on Dove
Shobnall
Stapenhill
Stretton

PagRwh3

2,334 Burton CC
4,005 Burton CC
5,526 Burton CC
4,317 Burton CC
2,189 Burton CC
2,207 Burton CC
2,136 Burton CC
4,063 Burton CC
4,779 Burton CC
6,216 Burton CC
2,722 Burton CC
4,753 Burton CC
5,817 Burton CC
6,363 Burton CC
5,304 Burton CC

East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District
East Staffs District




Tutbury and Outwoods

4,672 Burton CC

East Staffs District

Weaver 1,705 Burton CC East Staffs District
Winshill 6,194 Burton CC East Staffs District
75,302
STAFFORD
Baswich 3,489 Stafford CC Stafford Borough
Church Eaton 1,749 Stone CC Stafford Borough
Common 2,946 Stafford CC Stafford Borough
Coton 2,722 Stafford CC Stafford Borough
Eccleshall 5,259 Stone CC Stafford Borough
Forebridge 3,325 Stafford CC Stafford Borough

Gnosall and Woodseaves
Highfields and Western Downs
Holmcroft

Littleworth

Manor

Milford

Penkside

Rowley

Seighford

Tillington

Weeping Cross

Penkridge North East and Acton Trussell
Penkridge South East
Penkridge West

5,171 Stone CC

4,556 Stafford CC
5,016 Stafford CC
4,803 Stafford CC
4,572 Stafford CC
3,851 Stafford CC
2,996 Stafford CC
3,537 Stafford CC
2,883 Stafford CC
3,109 Stafford CC
5,183 Stafford CC
3,085 Stafford CC
3,550 Stafford CC
1,689 Stafford CC

73,491

Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough
Stafford Borough

South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District

SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE

Bilbrook

Brewood and Coven

Cheslyn Hay North and Saredon
Cheslyn Hay South

Codsall North

Codsall South

Essington

Featherstone and Shareshill
Great Wyrley Landywood

Great Wyrley Town

Himley and Swindon

Huntington and Hatherton
Kinver

Pattingham and Patshull

Perton Dippons

Perton East

Perton Lakeside

Trysull and Seisdon

Wheaton Aston, Bishopwood and Lapley
Wombourne North and Lower Penn
Wombourne South East
Wombourne South West

3,350 South Staffordshire CC
5,482 South Staffordshire CC
3,409 South Staffordshire CC
3,038 South Staffordshire CC
3,340 South Staffordshire CC
3,366 South Staffordshire CC
3,965 South Staffordshire CC
3,759 South Staffordshire CC
3,866 South Staffordshire CC
4,972 South Staffordshire CC
1,707 South Staffordshire CC
3,781 South Staffordshire CC
6,005 South Staffordshire CC
1,847 South Staffordshire CC
1,597 South Staffordshire CC
1,790 South Staffordshire CC
5,059 South Staffordshire CC
1,788 South Staffordshire CC
3,347 Stafford CC

5,304 South Staffordshire CC
3,210 South Staffordshire CC
3,554 South Staffordshire CC

77,536

South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District
South Staffs District

CANNOCK CHASE DISTRICT

Brereton and Ravenhill

5,095 Cannock Chase CC

Cannock Chase Diﬂage

19



Cannock East

Cannock North

Cannock South

Cannock West

Etching Hill and The Heath
Hagley

Hawks Green

Heath Hayes East and Wimblebury

Hednesford Green Heath
Hednesford North
Hednesford South
Norton Canes

Rawnsley

Western Springs

5,581 Cannock Chase CC
5,447 Cannock Chase CC
5,735 Cannock Chase CC
5,727 Cannock Chase CC
5,382 Cannock Chase CC
3,434 Cannock Chase CC
5,699 Cannock Chase CC
5,010 Cannock Chase CC
3,976 Cannock Chase CC
5,648 Cannock Chase CC
4,254 Cannock Chase CC
5,818 Cannock Chase CC
3,837 Cannock Chase CC
5,137 Cannock Chase CC
75,680

Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District
Cannock Chase District

LICHFIELD

All Saints

Alrewas and Fradley
Armitage with Handsacre
Boley Park

Boney Hay

Burntwood Central
Chadsmead

Chase Terrace
Chasetown

Colton and Mavesyn Ridware

Curborough
Highfield
King's Bromley
Leomansley
Longdon

St John's
Stowe
Summerfield
Whittington
Chartley
Haywood and Hixon

2,825 Lichfield CC
4,490 Lichfield CC
4,180 Lichfield CC
3,987 Lichfield CC
2,484 Lichfield CC
2,496 Lichfield CC
2,721 Lichfield CC
4,047 Lichfield CC
3,114 Lichfield CC
1,474 Lichfield CC
3,851 Lichfield CC
3,172 Lichfield CC
1,379 Lichfield CC
5,315 Lichfield CC
1,576 Lichfield CC
5,002 Lichfield CC
3,965 Lichfield CC
2,662 Lichfield CC
2,666 Lichfield CC
1,581 Stone CC

5,173 Stafford CC

Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Stafford BC

Stafford BC

)agﬁnu%QVale

1,387 Tamworth CC

Needwood 4,534 Lichfield CC East Staffs BC
Bagots 2,144 Lichfield CC East Staffs BC
Yoxall 2,169 Lichfield CC East Staffs BC
77,007
TAMWORTH
Amington 5,937 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Belgrave 5,694 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Bolehall 5,821 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Castle 5,614 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Glascote 5,622 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Mercian 5,203 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Spital 5,488 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Stonydelph 5,765 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Trinity 5,958 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough
Wilnecote 7,036 Tamworth CC Tamworth Borough

Lichfield District




Fazeley

Little Aston
Mease and Tame
Shenstone
Stonnall
Hammerwich

3,721 Tamworth CC

2,451 Tamworth CC

2,895 Tamworth CC

2,701 Tamworth CC

1,251 Tamworth CC

2,832 Lichfield CC
75,376

Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District
Lichfield District

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



	Agenda
	1 Response to the Boundary Commission's Proposals in Relation to the Parliamentary Constituency of Newcastle-under-Lyme
	Appendix A - Initial Proposal for Staffs
	Appendix B - Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stone Proposal Map
	Appendix C - Alternative Proposal


